NORTH GREENBUSH POLICE DEPARTMENT

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT

TO: Supervisor Bott and Town Board Members
FROM: Chief David Keevern

DATE: July 1, 2022

RE: Police Report for June 2022

Mileage 63,745
Calls for Service 1,031
Accidents Investigated 32
Property Damage Accidents 31
Personal Injury Accidents 01

Following are the total number of charges lodged for each applicable type of law:

Penal Law 26
Vehicle and Traffic Misdemeanor 00
Criminal Procedure Law 05
Corrections Law 00
Agriculture & Market Law 00
Mental Hygiene Law 00
Alcoholic Beverage Control Law 01
Public Health Law Arrests 00
Town Law 00
Conspiracy 5™ 01
Reckless Endangerment 2" 01
Burglary 3™ — lllegally entry with intent to commit a crime 01
Burglary 2" -Illegal entry — Dwelling 01
Criminal Mischief — Intent Damage Property 01
Criminal Mischief 2 01
Arson 2n 01
Petit Larceny 07
Grand Larceny 4™ — Value property greater than $1,000 02
Grand Larceny 4™ — Credit Card 01
Grand larceny 3" — Property Value exceeds $3,000 01
Criminal Possession Stolen Property5th 01
False Personation 01
Disobey Mandate 01
Criminal Contempt 15t — Prior Conviction/ Aggravated Criminal Contempt 01
Harassment 2" — Physical Contact 01
Give/Sell Alcohol to person under 21 01
Making Terroristic Threat 02
Fail To Appear 05

Following are the total of all charges associated with arrests made:

Total Individuals Arrested 20

** Note- All charges listed above were lodged during the month. Each individual arrest may account for several of the counts
shown. Because an arrested individual may have charges from more than one law book, this illustrates all charges most
appropriately. **



